
 
 

 
November 8, 2022 

 
 
   TO:  Members of the College Council for SUNY Upstate Medical University 
 
   FROM:  Erin Peters, Executive Assistant to the President, SUNY Upstate Medical University 
 
    SUBJECT:  Official Notice of Special Meeting of the SUNY Upstate University College Council – November 

14, 2022 (Executive Session) 
   ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please be advised that upon the request of its Chair, a special meeting of the SUNY Upstate Medical 
University College Council will be held on Monday, November 14, 2022 at SUNY Upstate Medical University, 
Weiskotten Hall, Room 1164, Syracuse, NY. The meeting will begin at 4:00 PM EST.  
 
Monday, November 14, 2022 
 
4:00 p.m. Special Meeting of the College Council 
 
It is anticipated that the Chair of the Council will call for a motion to convene an executive session under 
the provisions of Section 105 of Article 7 of the Public Officers Law. 
 
Video conferencing will not be used to conduct this meeting, so no viewing locations are available.  

 

Please click this URL to start or join. 
https://upstate.zoom.us/j/95653673674?pwd=UDRjWGRYUWwxcVVLdWdJZHMwVEloUT09   

 

Join from dial-in phone line:  

    Dial: +1 646 876 9923 or +1 646 931 3860 

    Meeting ID: 956 5367 3674  

    Participant ID: Shown after joining the meeting  

    International numbers available: https://upstate.zoom.us/u/adnjhdQ09r  

 

 
CC:  Members of the College Council 
 President Mantosh Dewan, MD 
        
 

https://upstate.zoom.us/j/95653673674?pwd=UDRjWGRYUWwxcVVLdWdJZHMwVEloUT09

